

## PARKS MEETING NOTES FOR MAY 10<sup>TH</sup> 2023

### 9:30 FIRESIDE ROOM

*The hybrid meeting was called to order by Ollie Iversen at 9:30 with a quorum of Ken Lee, Marty Pease, Mike Bucy and Ollie Iversen. Also present were Scott Thomas, Town Administrator, Mary Wohlub, Town Councilperson and Ajah Eills, Town Assistant Planner.*

**Public comments**-*No guests were at today's meeting, either in-person or via Zoom*

#### **Old Business**

A. Kiosk Repair Update-*The kiosks are painted and signed and are at Public Works for final assembly and installation. Due to the Public Works' high workload, the kiosks are behind schedule by several weeks and should be installed in about one month or less.*

B. Pavilion Permit Update-*Ajah Eills reported she has yet to hear from the county when the approved building permit will be issued. Ollie Iversen reported that the Rotary check for the poured floor has been delivered to the Town and he said he would see if Public Works has received the bids necessary for this project. Ajah will keep an eye on the permit and reach out if she doesn't see it soon.*

C. Fish Slide Update-*Public Works has yet to hear from the concrete specialist as he has yet to look over the fish and see what needs or can be done. Mike Bucy knows a concrete specialist whom he will contact to see if he can come out and give us a review of the fish's condition.*

D. Trees on Morris Street Update-*Public Works has discussed with the arborist which types of trees are best for this and will get this information back to Parks. We will gather all the information, including costs and present to the Council soon.*

E. Jordan Street Park Update- *Scott Thomas told us this park has a DNR lease for the waterway in front and would like to see us develop the park with a float with ramp for kayak access and make sure it is ADA approved. We have a preliminary drawing of the park area by Curt Miller, and Scott said this park probably be sometime in the future.*

#### **New Business**

A. *The Pioneer Park tree assessment by Urban Forestry Services will be presented to the Town Council soon by Public Works. They will decide how far and how much to do after they hear what the arborist feels should be done. More on this later.*

*The meeting was adjourned at 9:54*